Minutes of Meeting - HEALTH AND WELFARE COMMITTEE - 56th ASSEMBLY SESSION - March 23, 1971

Present: Prince, Stallow, Glaser, Smalley, Wilson, Poggione, Valentine, and White

Absent: Homer

Guest: Alex Forbes, Girl's Training Center

Meeting was convened by Chairman Wilson at 4:20 P.M.

<u>A.B. 575</u>: Allows only Nevada residents to be committed to juvenile correctional institutions.

Alex Forbes, Girl's Training Center, felt this bill is necessary. When a girl commits a crime here in Nevada that is from another state, the taxpayers have to pay the costs while she is in the correctional institution. This bill would authorize Nevada to send a person back to the state where they live.

Mr. Wilson felt this bill would not do what Mr. Forbes wanted it to do. He did not see how Nevada can force another state to accept the person.

Mr. Forbes agreed there was a play of words in this bill. This bill will be held **unt**il he can discuss this bill with other **me**mbers of the Training Center to decide if he feels it needs an amendment or not.

<u>S.B. 93</u>: Increases fees for cosmetological establishments, schools.

Mr. Smalley stated he had complaints from people down in Las Vegas that felt the fee would be too high. Discussion followed.

Mr. Valentine made a motion to Indefinitely Postpone <u>S.B. 93;</u> Smalley seconded; motion carried unanimously.

<u>S.B. 94</u> Increases fee for admission to practice cosmetology without examination.

After some discussion, Mr. Valentine made a motion to Indefinitely Postpone <u>S.B. 94;</u> Poggione seconded; motion carried unanimously.

<u>S.B. 95</u>: Increases license renewal and delinquency fees for hairdressers, cosmeticians, electrologists and mancurists.

After some discussion, Mr. Valentine made a motion to Indefinitely Postpone S.B. 95; Poggione seconded; motion carried unanimously.

S.B. 111: Prohibits coercion of aged, blind or disabled into joining or not joining certain organizations.

Mr. Swallow made a motion for <u>S.B. 111</u> a Do Pass; Glaser seconded; motion carried unanimously.

PAGE 2 Minutes of Meeting - HEALTH AND WELFARE COMMITTEE - 56th ASSEMBLY SESSION - March 23, 1971

<u>A.B. 487</u>: Provides for use of unmarked motor vehicles in venereal disease control activities. The Committee heard testimony on this bill at an earlier date.

Mr. Poggione felt this bill would not do any good. People would still know this car is a State Department by the license plates.

Mr. Valentine felt that it wouldn't matter if the neighbors know this was a State Department car or not because these cars are not used just for venereal disease control.

Mr. Valentine made a motion to Indefinitely Postpone <u>A.B. 487;</u> Glaser seconded; motion carried unanimously.

<u>A.B. 495</u>: Requires sewage disposal and water quantity and quality of new subdivisions to be approved by Health Division.

The Committee heard testimony on this bill at an earlier date. Mr. Valentine made a motion for <u>A.B. 495</u> a Do Pass; Poggione seconded; motion carried unanimously.

<u>A.B. 662</u>: Enacts Family Planning Services and Population Research Law.

The Committee heard testimony on this bill at an earlier date. The Committee discussed possible amendments to this bill.

Mr. Valentine made a motion to Amend and Do Pass <u>A.B. 662</u>; Glaser seconded; motion carried unanimously.

<u>A.B. 492</u>: Requires reports of drug related crimes to Board of Pharmacy and makes administrative changes in pharmacy act.

The Committee heard testimony on this bill at an earlier date. The Committee discussed possible amendments to this bill.

Mr. Smalley made a motion to Amend and Do Pass A.B. 492; Valentine seconded; motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 5:10 P.M.

## ASSEMBLY

AGENDA FOR COMMITTEE ON HEALTH AND WELFARE

Date	March 23 Time P.M. Recess Room 32	8
Bills or Resolutions to be considered	Subject	Counsel requested*
S.B. 93	Increases fees for cosmetological	
	establishments, schools.	
S.B. 94	Increases fee for admission to	
	practice cosmetology without ex-	
	amination.	
S.B. 95	Increases license renewal and	
•	delinquency fees for hairdressers	
	cosmeticians, electrologists, and	••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
	manicurists.	
S.B. 111	Prohibits coercion of aged blind or	
	disabled into joining certain	
	organizations.	<u></u>
	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
	•	
	. <u> </u>	
*Please do not ask f	or counsel unless necessary.	
	HEARINGS PENDING	
Date Time Subject	Room	
Date Time Subject	Room	

133

· ...